Subject Re: Re: [EXT] RE: one month risgn notice |
From ALI, Asif <asifa@who.int> IQUHUGU@&"

To Naveed Haider <naveed.haider@chipconsulting.org>

Cc Naila Nizam <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>, SAHITIA, Sundeep
<sathias@who.int>, DURRANI, Saima <durranisa@who.int>

Date 2022-10-13 07:44

Dear Mr. Naveed,

Kindly proceed,

Regards

Dr Asif Ali Zardari

Provincial Team Lead, Sindh

World Health Organization
(+92-300-8241165; asifa@who.int)

From: Naveed Haider <naveed.haider@chipconsulting.org>

Sent: Thursday, October 13, 2022 2:02 PM

To: ALI, Asif <asifa@who.int>

Cc: Naila Nizam <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>; SAHITIA, Sundeep <sathias@who.int>; DURRANI, Saima
<durranisa@who.int>

Subject: Fwd: Re: [EXT] RE: one month risgn notice

Dear Dr Asif,

UCPO Sadam Hussain has resigned from his position on 4th October and was
serving one month notice period. Today I received his call as well as

through email (email attached) that he has received Govt teacher offer
letter and he needs to do some verification as pre requirement before
joining so he will not be able to perform his duty from 14th November
onward.

As per SOP resignation without serving the notice period leads to
employment contract closure, however his supervisor has requested to
facilitate him as he was a good staff mentioned in his email as below.

Your kind comment / feedback is requested in this matter.
Regards,

Naveed Haider

Project Officer-PTPP

CHIP Training & Consulting - Sindh

Cell: 03408444500

-------- Original Message --------

Subject: Re: [EXT] RE: one month risgn notice

Date: 2022-10-12 12:50

From: "GUL, Rajnesh" <rgul@who.int>

To: "naveed.haider@chipconsulting.org"
<naveed.haider@chipconsulting.org>, 'Kalhoro Abbassi'
<kalhoroabbassi738@gmail.com>, "BATRA, Raja" <batrar@who.int>

Dear Naveed,

It is for your information that Mr. Saddam UCPO Kario Ganwher has got
offer order for GOVT Teacher Today i-e 12-10-22 and joining will be any
time within 15-20 days. So kindly guide him regarding policy of
resignation and further process so he can not face any difficulty.

Overall he is good worker so kindly facilitate him regarding admin
policies.



Thank you

Dr. Rajnesh Gul

1.0 Badin

World health organization
0333-2669097

_There is no substitute for Hard work. _

From: naveed.haider@chipconsulting.org
<naveed.haider@chipconsulting.org>

Sent: 04 October 2022 09:45

To: 'Kalhoro Abbassi' <kalhoroabbassi738@gmail.com>
Cc: GUL, Rajnesh <rgul@who.int>

Subject: [EXT] RE: one month risgn notice

Dear Sadam,

Very well noted and kindly making your last working day as 31st October
as its last day of the month.

Regards,

Naveed Haider

Project Officer-PTPP

CHIP Training & Consulting - Sindh
Cell: 03408444500

From: Kalhoro Abbassi [mailto:kalhoroabbassi738@gmail.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 4, 2022 9:36 AM

To: Naveed Haider

Subject: one month risgn notice

Dear sir

This is to notify you that im resigning from my position as union
council polio officer with ctc.My last day of employment will be October
30th 2022.

My experience with the organization has been very rewarding and i
apprecaite the time spent working here.I wish you and organization
continued success.

Sincerely

Sadam Kalhoro

ucpo Kario Ghanwer

taulka Golarchi

Distt Badin


mailto:kalhoroabbassi738@gmail.com

